Office of the District Panchayat Raj Engineer, Mahabubabad.

From To

Sri K.Suresh, B.Tech., Prl.Chief Conservator of Forests,
District Panchayat Raj Engineer, Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad
Mahabubabad Hyderabad.
Rc.No.DB/B1/PMGSY/Ph.X/FCA/Neelavancha/2020, Dt.08.10.2020.
Sir,

Sub:- D.P.R.E., Mahabubabad - PMGSY Ph-X- “R/F PWD Road to
Neelavancha in Gudur(M) sanctioned under PMGSY , Submission
of (08) sets for FCA permission - Requested - Reg.

Ref:- 1) G.0.Ms.No.362, Dt.09.11.2012 of PR&RD Dept.,, GOAP,
Hyderabad
2) GO.Rt.No.28 Dt.30.01.2019 of PR&RD Dept., Hyderabad
3) Rc.No.10645/2020-FCA2, Dt.29.09.2020 of PCCF Hyd.
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With Reference to the 1st cited , lam herewith submitting that the
Road from PWD Road to Neelavancha was sanctioned under PMGSY Phase.X for
an amount of Rs.205.30 Lakhs and with Reference to the 2nd cited, accorded

Revised Administractive sanction for an amount of Rs.308.03 lakhs

The above road is passing through forest land and 3.2411 Hecters of forest
clearance is required for which (08) sets were prepared for Forest conservative

Act(FCA) permission.

Hence with reference to 3¢ cited I am herewith submitting the (08)
sets for FCA permission for above mentioned work under PMGSY X for favour

of further action.

PCCF & HoFF
& TS-PESHI Yours faithfully
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PR Division Mahabubabad

Encl:1) (08) Proposal Sets with DGPS Map



